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Re: D0467-01 - Ballvdehob Waste Water Discharqe Licence Alrpkcii tion -.. Appropriate Assessment 

Dear Mr. Clabby, 

I refer to your e-mail of the 18'h August 2010 regarding an extension of time to submit 
an appropriate assessment for the agglomeration of Ballydehob. 

Due to difficulties in securing funding and timescales required for the procurement 
process it has not been possible to produce this report within the 9 month extension 
already granted. We therefore request a further 6 months extension of time to allow 
Cork County Council to complete and submit the report. 

Yours sincerely, 

Niall O'Mahony, 

Cork County Council 
Senior Engineer. 
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